

C. E. Rose PreK-8 School Council

Minutes (2024-2025)

Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 Meeting Location: C. E. Rose Library

Members present	Alma Carmona-Alday, Chantal Ralls, Faviola Dojaquez, Eunice Fierro, Monica Garza, Chassidy Quidachay, Olga Acedo, Norma Mahoney
Members absent	Sonia Franco, Nayelli Vera, Brie Chillious
Constituency group represented	

I. Called to order at 3:36 p.m. by Norma Mahoney

II. Approval of Minutes

DISCUSSION NOTES	The minutes from our meeting on Tuesday, January 14, 2025 were read.	
CONCLUSIONS	The minutes from Tuesday, January 14, 2025 were unanimously approved.	
ACTION ITEMS		
Motion to approve minutes by Alma Carmona-Alday and seconded by Chantal Ralls. All voting members unanimously approved the minutes.		

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	No one responded	
CONCLUSIONS		
ACTION ITEMS		

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	 a. February Events: Azella Testing, Kinder Round-up, Registration Event, Parent Teacher Conferences, Love of Reading Week/Book Fair, Picture Day, Rodeo Break b. Celebrations Activities: Maruchan Party, Hot Cocoa/Snowball Party, LIM c. Upcoming Events: Benchmark Testing 2/24-3/6, COGAT 2/28, Civics Test 3/5, Grading Day 3/7, Spring Break 3/10-3/14, AZ Science Test 3/18-3/21, AASA 3/24-4/17 d. Avid News



DISCUSSION	 a. Alma Carmona-Alday shared how very busy we've been since the beginning of this 3rd quarter; only 2 students left to complete Azella testing, around 11 families came out for Kinder Round-up, many families attended the Registration Event (uniform and shoes give away was a big incentive), Parent Teacher Conferences were completed, many readers/volunteers visited our school and read to our students, and our Book Fair was great and still waiting to hear total earned from sales. b. Alma Carmona-Alday shared that the students loved the Maruchan Party and Hot Cocoa/Snowball Party for showing growth. Our LIM Video recording captured our thoughts and what LIM means to our staff and students. c. Alma-Carmona-Alday shared that as she had mentioned before we will be very busy until the end of the year because Testing has begun; Benchmark Testing, COGAT (7th grade testing for UHS), Civics Test (8th), AZ Science Test for 5th & 8th and AASA for grade testing for UHS), Civics Test (8th), AZ Science Test for 5th & 8th and AASA for grade testing for UHS), The end of 3rd quarter will be next week ending with no school on Friday, March 7th which is a grading day for Teachers and then Spring Break the following week 3/10-3/14 (Woo Hoo!) d. Alma Carmona-Alday shared that we will be an AVID school next year and which prepares children for college by teaching WICOR strategies and Note-taking skills. Some members of our staff will be visiting other AVID schools to see them in action and come back with ideas to share and implement.
CONCLUSIONS	Alma Carmona-Alday thanked members for listening to her reports.
ACTION ITEMS	
N/A	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	3 rd Quarter Jump Party (\$1,000) from Undesignated Tax Credit	
DISCUSSION NOTES	Norma Mahoney shared that the cost of the Obstacle Course Jumping Structures to celebrate and promote growth of students who demonstrate improvement on benchmarks at the end of the 3 rd quarter for our Jump Party has increased since last year.	
RESOLUTION		
There was a motion to approve by Faviola Dojaquez and it was seconded by Alma Carmona-Alday. All voting members		

present unanimously voted to approve the \$1,000.00 for the 3 rd quarter Jump Party.		

ITEM TITLE	8-Power A Wired Controllers for ESports (\$350) from Undesignated Tax Credit	
DISCUSSION NOTES	Faviola Dojaquez shared that the students for our Esports are in need of new controllers because of wear and tear on the present ones and them not working properly.	
RESOLUTION		

There was a motion to approve by Alma Carmona-Alday and it was seconded by Monica Garza. All voting members present unanimously voted to approve the \$350 for 8-Power A Wired Controllers for ESports.

VI. Discussion/information items

ITEM TITLE	a. Student Council and End of Year Field Dayb. Easter Egg Huntc. Mascot Costume
DAYDISCUSSION NOTES	a. Alma Carmona-Alday shared that Mr. Walker was stepping down as our Student Council Advisor at the end of 3 rd quarter and that Mrs. Fierro graciously accepted to be the new Student Council advisor. Field Day is scheduled for May 16 th and STUCO would be running it with the help of all staff members perhaps helping at the different stations. PTSA would be providing the otter pops for Field Day.

SC1006 Revised: 06/09/23



b.	Alma Carmona-Alday shared that she had always wanted to have an Easter Egg Hunt for Kinder and $1^{\rm st}$ using the many plastic eggs we already have and purchasing more through STUCO and maybe even having an Easter Egg Hunt for staff too after PD the Wednesday before Easter.
C.	Eunice Fierro shared that she already had asked the STUCO members to write down what they wanted their legacy to be for the end of this school year; the idea of a Mascot costume to be used for any school function was brought up and could be something (a legacy) they could do for the school and raise funds to purchase.

RESOLUTION

Eunice Fierro would be looking into and purchasing the plastic eggs, items to fill eggs, and mascot costume.

ITEM TITLE	Motion to Adjourn	
DISCUSSION NOTES	Motion to adjourn made by Eunice Fierro and seconded by Olga Acedo.	
RESOLUTION		
All voting members voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 4:15 p.m.		

VII. Submission of items for next agenda on March 18, 2025

VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 4:15 p.m. by Norma Mahoney

Revised: 06/09/23



